
Lai, Peter
2/17/2011 1:41:10 PM

From:
Sent:

RedactedTo:
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd): Klotz. 
Michael (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MlKe);RedactedCc:
Redacted 

4 Redacted Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE:

Thanks Sandy ED has made the corrections as per information provided 
by Redacted

■Original Message-
From Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:34 PM
To: Lai, Peter _______
Cc: Klotz, Michael (Law): Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Redact
Redacted
Subject:

Peter

The Master Case Management Statement (CMS) accurately represents PG&E's 
position statements on the listed issues with the corrections provided 
to you by Redacted
wants to be associated with the statement and supports the Motion that 
Sempra will be filing on parties behalf.

on Attachment I. With these revisions PG&E

Redacted
PG&E
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